
Date : 11/18/2023 6:36:58 PM
From : "Paul Dulberg" 
To : "Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico" 
Cc : "Tom Kost" 
BCc : "Paul Dulberg" 
Subject : Re: Case No.: 2022L010905, Dulberg v. Kelly Baudin, et al.
Dear Mr Talarico,

Per your phone call late this afternoon, my understanding of what you said was we don’t need to 
respond to ADR’s latest filing because the circuit court lost jurisdiction to the appellate court?

Please explain this in email so Tom Kost can understand what this all means because I don’t 
understand it myself.

This idea that the circuit court lost jurisdiction appellate court is why you didn’t respond to or 
appear at the last circuit court hearing filed by ADR and the circuit court ruled in their favor 
anyway.

Please explain this in email so Tom Kost and myself can understand it because I don’t 
understand it and cannot explain it.

Thanks,
Paul

On Nov 18, 2023, at 2:17 PM, Alphonse Talarico 
<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> wrote:

From: Wendy Dickmann <wdickmann@chapmanspingola.com>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 5:19 PM
To: Alphonse Talarico 
<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>; George.Manos@lewisbrisbois.com <George.
Manos@lewisbrisbois.com>; Jason.Jochum@lewisbrisbois.com <Jason.Jochum@lewisbrisb
ois.com>; Anto, Christine <canto@amundsendavislaw.com>; Tinajero, Michelle 
<mtinajero@amundsendavislaw.com>; Schuth, Jennifer 
<JSchuth@amundsendavislaw.com>; jnboeder@tribler.com <jnboeder@tribler.com>; doc
ket@tribler.com <docket@tribler.com>
Cc: Robert Chapman <rchapman@chapmanspingola.com>; Shannon Knight 
<sknight@chapmanspingola.com>
Subject: Case No.: 2022L010905, Dulberg v. Kelly Baudin, et al. 
 
Counsel, 
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Attached please find Defendant ADR Systems of America, LLC’s Petition for Sanctions 
Under Rule 137, with notice of motion, filed today. Court stamped copies will be 
forwarded on Monday.
 
Wendy Dickmann
Paralegal
190 South LaSalle Street, Suite 3850
Chicago, IL 60603
Phone | 312 606-8653
Cell | 224 426-5296
Fax | 312 630-9233
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The information contained in this communication is confidential, is intended only for the use of the 
recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
resend this communication to the sender and delete the original message or any copy of it from 
your computer system. Thank you.
 
 
<231117 Notice of Motion.pdf><231117 ADR Motion for Rule 137 Sanctions.pdf>


